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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 5:14 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJZ 9799P-DOA:18/8/2020 

Hi Veron 

 

Finalised amount confirmed 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September, 2020 5:09 PM 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: SJZ 9799P-DOA:18/8/2020  

 

Hi Rasul, 

 

Please finalize. 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Keong <keong@mova.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 4:42 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SJZ 9799P-DOA:18/8/2020  

 

Dear Veron 

Attached finalise report and photo.COR $7850.00 and 5 days. Thank you. 

 

 

 



2

Best Regards, 

Goh Chai Hock (Keong) 
Claims Estimator 
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd 
HP : 96510098 
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314 

 

 

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use 
its content.  We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system.  
Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to 
minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses.  Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.   
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 3:52 PM 

To: Keong 
Subject: SJZ 9799P-DOA:18/8/2020  

 

Dear Ah Keong, 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 

 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


